
 
Laura Jester 
16145 Hillcrest Lane ~  Eden Prairie, MN 55346 
Phone (952) 270-1990 

 
INVOICE 

 
DATE: OCTOBER 2, 2024 

 
TO: 
Bassett Creek Watershed Management Commission 
Chair Cesnik 

 
FOR: 
Reimbursement for September Expenses  
 
 

 
 
 

 

DESCRIPTION 
 

AMOUNT 

Printing September Commission Meeting  
 

$116.97 

Postage September Commission Meeting 
 

$15.75 

Refreshments for Plan Steering Committee  
 

$5.99 

BCWMC Website Biennial Renewal  
 

$120.32 

BCWMC Post Office Box Annual Renewal 
 

$232.00 

 
 

TOTAL INVOICE 

 
 

$491.03 
 

Item 4Cii.
BCWMC 10-17-24



Laura Jester
Oval



880 W 78th St
Chanhassen, MN, 55317-9578

(952) 474-0123

Terminal: 0621M600MIX02
9/11/2024 18:46
Receipt #: 062171V7896
Type: Purchase

Qty Description Amount

230 ES B&W S/S White 8.5 x11 48.30

SubTotal 48.30

District tax 0.72
City tax 0.00
County tax 0.00
State tax 3.32

Total USD $52.34

Acct #:************1261
Mastercard
Chip Read
Auth No.: 01125Q
Mode: Issuer
AID: A0000000041010
NO CVM
CVM Result: 1F0302
TVR: 0000008000
IAD:
03106070012200004CD500000000000000FF
TSI: E800
ARC: 00
APPROVED

The Cardholder agrees to pay the Issuer
of the charge card in accordance with
the agreement between the Issuer and
the Cardholder.

Laura Jester
Oval



From: DoNotReply@ereceipt.usps.gov
To: Laura Jester
Subject: USPS eReceipt
Date: Thursday, September 12, 2024 12:44:13 PM

USPSlogo

                                 MINNETONKA
                            14702 EXCELSIOR BLVD
                         MINNETONKA, MN 55345-9909
                               (800)275-8777
09/12/2024                                                         12:43 PM
---------------------------------------------------------------------------
Product                                      Qty            Unit      Price
                                                           Price
---------------------------------------------------------------------------
First-Class Mail®                            1                        $3.15
Large Envelope
    Minneapolis, MN 55441
    Weight: 0 lb 7.00 oz
    Estimated Delivery Date
        Sat 09/14/2024

First-Class Mail®                            1                        $3.15
Large Envelope
    Minneapolis, MN 55441
    Weight: 0 lb 6.80 oz
    Estimated Delivery Date
        Sat 09/14/2024

First-Class Mail®                            1                        $3.15
Large Envelope
    Minneapolis, MN 55427
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
Grand Total:                                                         $15.75
---------------------------------------------------------------------------
Credit Card Remit                                                    $15.75
    Card Name: MasterCard
    Account #: XXXXXXXXXXXX1261
    Approval #: 01238Q
    Transaction #: 298
    AID: A0000000041010          Chip
    AL: Mastercard
    PIN: Not Required
---------------------------------------------------------------------------

                             Preview your Mail
                            Track your Packages
                             Sign up for FREE @
                     https://informeddelivery.usps.com

                   All sales final on stamps and postage.
                   Refunds for guaranteed services only.
                        Thank you for your business.

                       Tell us about your experience.
                          Go to: https://postalexperience.com/pos?mt=9
                          or call 1-800-410-7420.

---------------------------------------------------------------------------

UFN: 264593-0345
Receipt #: 840-55530320-2-4595502-2
Clerk: 10

Privacy Act Statement: Your information will be used to provide you with an
electronic receipt for your purchase transaction via email. Collection is
authorized by 39 USC 401, 403, and 404. Providing the information is
voluntary, but if not provided, we will be unable to process your request to
receive an electronic receipt. We do not disclose your information to third
parties without your consent, except to facilitate the transaction, to act
on your behalf or request, or as legally required. This includes the
following limited circumstances: to a congressional office on your behalf;
to financial entities regarding financial transaction issues; to a U.S.
Postal Service auditor; to entities, including law enforcement, as required
by law or in legal proceedings; to contractors and other entities aiding us
to fulfill the service (service providers); to process servers; to domestic
government agencies if needed as part of their duties; and to a foreign
government agency for violations and alleged violations of law. For more
information on our privacy policies visit
www.usps.com/privacypolicy.

This is an automated email. Please do not reply to this message. This
message is for the designated recipient only and may contain privileged,
proprietary, or otherwise private information. If you have received it in
error, please delete. Any other use of this email by you is prohibited.

mailto:DoNotReply@ereceipt.usps.gov
mailto:laura.jester@keystonewaters.com
https://postalexperience.com/pos?mt=9&sc=840-5553-0320-002-00045-95502-02&zip5=55345
http://www.usps.com/privacypolicy
Laura Jester
Oval
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Invoice # 98967593

Register
5335 Gate Parkway

Jacksonville, FL 32256

Account Name: Laura Jester
Account ID:
Address: Bassett Creek Watershed Management Commission

16145 HILLCREST LN
EDEN PRAIRIE, MN 55346-3703

Charges and Credits:

Date Type Product
Type

Product Name Term Amount Tax Tax
Type

Total Charges

08/27/24 Renewal domain
.org

Bassettcreekwmo.Org 2 Year $USD85.98 $USD0.00 $USD85.98

ICANN Fees $ USD0.36 $
USD0.00

  $ USD0.36

Total Invoice Amount $
USD86.34

$
USD0.00

  $ USD86.34

Payments:

Date Order Number Payment Method Check/Card#/PayPal ID Total Payments

08/27/24 1751250959 CreditCard ****1261 $86.34

Please Note:

1. The payment information shown may not reflect the payment method used for each transaction, and all billing activity may not be shown here.
2. Order numbers may appear in multiple accounts if an order included services from more than one account.
3. Recent purchases may take 24 to 48 hours to appear in your billing information.
4. Some products and services are subject to sales tax. Taxes charged reflect the jurisdiction of your business address.

Laura Jester
Oval



Invoice # 97987201

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

08/02/24 Renewal Domain
Privacy +
Protection

Bassettcreekwmo.Org 2 Year $USD33.98 $USD0.00 $USD33.98

Total Invoice Amount $
USD33.98

$
USD0.00

  $ USD33.98

Payments:

Date Order Number Payment Method Check/Card#/PayPal ID Total Payments

08/02/24 1744745544 CreditCard ****6935 $33.98

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



From: donotreply@usps.com
To: Laura Jester
Subject: USPS - PO Box Payment Received, Thank You
Date: Thursday, September 26, 2024 9:17:33 AM

Hello LAURA JESTER,

Thank you for your payment to the USPS in the amount of $232.00 for the PO
Box listed below. This payment has been applied to your account and your credit
or debit card has been charged.

Transaction number: 91002734055349
Payment amount: $232.00
Payment period: 12 months
Payment method: MASTERCARD credit-card
Next payment due: 09/30/2025
PO Box number: 270825
Post Office location: 7701 GOLDEN VALLEY RD
  MINNEAPOLIS, MN 55427-4500
   

Take the stress out of remembering to make your next payment by signing up
for our Automatic Renewal payment program. It's free, it's fast, and it's easy!
Sign in at usps.com/poboxes and go to the Manage Your Account page. Then,
click on Setup Auto Renewal under Next Payment Due. Be sure to review the
Terms and Conditions governing automatic payments when you select this
option.

Thank you for choosing the United States Postal Service®. We appreciate your
business.

Please do not respond to this system-generated email.
If you need assistance with PO Boxes Online, please visit USPS Help
or Contact Us.

Download USPS Mobile®

mailto:donotreply@usps.com
mailto:laura.jester@keystonewaters.com
https://www.usps.com/
https://www.usps.com/poboxes
https://faq.usps.com/s/
https://www.usps.com/help/contact-us.htm
http://www.facebook.com/usps
https://www.instagram.com/uspostalservice/
http://pinterest.com/uspsstamps/
https://www.threads.net/@uspostalservice
http://www.twitter.com/usps
http://www.youtube.com/usps
Laura Jester
Oval
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